

From: Joseph Brigante

To: John Kennedy

Date: July 22, 2004

Subject:

FCC File # 0451-EX-ST-2004

---

Message:

John Kennedy,

Please ammend my STA to reflect the following emission designators: 806-890 MHz = F2D; 1850-1990 Mhz = F2D. I researched this and the emission characteristics are the same. We are talking CDMA in both bands. In traditional cellular (800MHz band) the signal is spread over 12.5 Mhz and in the PCS band, it is spread over 60 MHz. Thanks for your help and am looking forward to a speedy response.